OFTFICE OF THE
CHIEF PATROL OFFICER
LINE HEADQUARTER SECTOR-II N-55
NATIONAL HIGHWAYS MOTORWAY POLICE
LARKANA

NQ: CPO/LHQ/S-IT/ N-55/( 878. )/Larkana Yy /)6 2024

Director (MIS)
PPRA, Islamabad

SUBJECT: UPLOADING OF CORRIGENDUM TECHNICAL/FINAL -

EVALUATION REPORT FOR PREQUALIFICATION OF FIRMS
OPEN FRAMEWORK AGREEMENT FOR PURCHASE OF MT
ITEMS (TYRES, BATTERIES, AND OTHER SPARE PARTS) -
AND AUTOMOBILE WORKSHOP FOR REPAIR
MAINTANENCE OF OFFICIAL VEHICLES FOR SECTOR-II N-

55 LARKANA SOUTH ZONE FOR FINANCIAL YEAR 2024-27

ON PPRA WEBSITE

Please kind enclosed herewith Corrigendum Technical Evaluation }
Report for the subject tender.

It is requested that Corrigendum Technical/Final Evaluation report may
be uploaded on official website of Public Procurement Regulatory Authority
(PPRA) (www.ppra.org.pk).

Your cooperation and early response will be appreciated, please.

(CPO MANSOOR UGHIO)
DSP/CHIEF PATROL OFFICER
LHQ Sector II N-55 Indus Highway

Larkana

Copy to:

1. Sector Commander Sector-II N-55 Larkana.
2. Office Copy

CamScanner


https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download

TECHNICAL EVALUATION REPORT

(AS PER RULE-35 OF PP RULES, 2004)

-

|
|
l

1. Name of Procuring Agency | National Highways Motorway Police, Sector-II,
| N-55 Larkana.
2. Method of Procurement | Single Stage One Envelope Procedure
3. | Title of Procurement Prequalification of firms for supply of MT items (Tyres,
batteries and other spare parts) and Automobile workshops
for Repair Maintenance of official vehicles for Sector-II
Larkana
4. Tender Inquiry No. Sector-1I Larkana/24-25/02 B
5. PPRA Ref No. (TSE) TS545529E
| 6. Date & Time of Bid Closing | 10-09-2024---1100
| 7. Date & Time of Bid Opening | 10-09-2024---1130
| 8. No of Bids Received 04
| 9. Criteria for Bid Evaluation General Experience, Personal Capabilities, and F inancial
Position of the firms B
1 10. | Details of Bids(s) Evaluation | As below |
S.No Name of Rule/Regulation/SBD
Bidder ‘ Technical Qualification/Disqualification * /Policy/Basis for
Technical
Supply of Rejection/Acceptance
Repair of | Supply of | Supply of Filters and | @S per Rule-35 of PP
Transport Tyres Batteries | other spare Rules, 2004.
= parts
Acc i
1 _l‘l_’lr/aneA:;htar .Qualified | Qualified | Qualified Qualified for g?éggaali?'ldczg%ar:lgid
per evaluation criteria
M/S New Accepted and Qualified
2 Zafcom Tyres Not Applied | Qualified | Not Applied Not Applied only for supply qf b i
Company for Pre<q]ua|t|ﬁcat|q? as .
. per evaluation criteria
3 ?éisﬂuﬁtzit:ﬁls Qualified Qualified | Qualifi ifi acsented a-n-d anliﬁed _
| Company | ualified Qualified for Prequall_flcanqn as |
per evaluation criteria |
M A =
4 Erftsefpr:iggs Qualified Qualified | Qualified Qualified focrcgl?etcelgaa;i??ca(%:garllgzd
" 11. Any additional / supporting inf i rocuri - PELEXASEton Crlterla
g information, the procuring agency may like to share Nil.

(VIz

Bug

Chief Patrol Officer, LHQ
Sector-1I N-55 Larkana
Secretary Technical / Tender Committee
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